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TO: MEMBERS OF SENATE JUDICIARY

Sen. Bill Cowsert (46th), Vice Chairman
Sen. Blake Tillery (19th), Secretary

Sen. Bill Heath (31st)

Sen. Harold Jones, 11 (22nd)

Sen. John Kennedy (18th)

Sen. William Ligon (3rd)

Sen. Elena Parent (42nd)

Sen. Michael Rhett (33rd)

Sen. Brian Strickland (17th)

FROM: Senator Jesse Stone (23rd), Chairman

SUBJECT:  Judiciary Committee Meeting Notice- Subcommittee A

DATE: Tuesday, February 19, 2019
TIME: 4:00pm

PLACE: 307 CLOB

Agenda:

Subcommittee A will meet at 4:00pm

- SB 59 Sen. Jeff Mullis 53rd Wiretapping, Eavesdropping; it shall be legal to intercept a
wire, oral, or electronic communication if all parties consent to such interception; provide
LC 28 8970

- SB 64: Sen. William Ligon 3rd Juvenile Code; certain acts; offense of a terroristic threat as
a Class B designated felony act; include LC 41 1758

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion.

CC: Honorable Geoff Duncan, Lt. Governor

Sen. Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore

Mr. David Cook, Sec. of the Senate

Sen. Mike Dugan, Majority Leader

Mr. Julius Tolbert, Legislative Counsel

Mr. Rick Ruskell, Legislative Counsel

Ms. Elizabeth Holcomb, Senate Research Office
Ms. Beth Vaughan, Senate Research Office
Ms. Ines Owens, Senate Press Office

Ms. Melody DeBussey, Sen. Budget Office
Governor’s Office: Grant Thomas, Nick Buford



